From: Lizzie Brooks

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: Re: Columbia County FL. Storage Building Application #69777 status update
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:14:00 AM

External Sender - From: (Lizzie Brooks
<lizzie@eliteoutdoorbuildings.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

He is having a survey completed because he said the property line should be further back
then what property appraiser is showing. It will be 3 weeks before that is complete.

Thank you,

Lizzie Brooks
Elite Outdoor Buildings
phone: (386) 678-7433

site: eliteoutdoorbuildings.com
Lizzie@eliteoutdoorbuildings.com

From: bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com <bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 4:42 PM

To: Lizzie Brooks <lizzie@eliteoutdoorbuildings.com>

Subject: Columbia County FL. Storage Building Application #69777 status update

Columbia County FL. Building and Zoning Application
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Update

Storage Building
120 SW PINEHURST DR LAKE CITY, FL 32024

Dear LEON JONES,

Your permit application, #69777, for a ""Storage Building" at address "120 SW
PINEHURST DR LAKE CITY, FL 32024" has been recently updated by the Columbia
County Building and Zoning Deparment.

The status change on this application is: Zoning Review - On Hold-Incomplete

Review Notes:

NEEDED: *UPDATED SITE PLAN TO REFLECT 25' FROM BOTH ROADS (THESE
ROADS ACT AS FRONTS) AND 10' FROM BUILDING

NOTE: Fee balances may not be immediately updated using online Credit Card payments.
If you have paid permit fees using the online application site or by using the office dropbox,
please allow time for your payment to be processed.

You may login here to upload or nloa ments or to make a payment for thi

application.
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